

1911



EAST AFR. PROT.

C.O.
38172Rec'd
R.F.C. 28 NOV 11

38172

M. O.

Date:

Nov.

General Paper

33162

Juba River Development

Confirms verbal offer to contribute £250 of Govt's could see his way to continue experiments for next year. Thinks Govt may be able to send out reports towards end of year. Suggests Govt should be asked a week time for such a visit. asks for copy of report on present experiments.

to Bulle

In view of this I have telegraphed at date on 33162, and am about

Amend the draft

aff

yab

A.W. 29

at all.

THE BRITISH COTTON



254

C O
38172

RECD
Rm 28 NOV 11

GROWING ASSOCIATION.

15. CROSS STREET

MANCHESTER

27th Nov., 1911.

The Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office, LONDON, S.W.

Sir,

With reference to the discussion we had the other day respecting the Juba River scheme, I beg to confirm the offer then made verbally, namely, that if Sir Percy Girouard could see his way to continue the experiments on the Juba River for another year we should be glad to contribute the sum of £250 towards the cost of the same. I think, also, we might be able to send out experts towards the end of next year.

2. I would, therefore, suggest that Sir Percy Girouard should be asked to state when would be the best time of the year for such a visit.

3. We should be very glad to receive a copy of the report on the experiments that are at present being conducted.

I am, Sir,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

Douglas Anthony

Chairman.

THE BRITISH COTTON



GROWING ASSOCIATION.



15 CROSS STREET

MANCHESTER

5th December, 1911.

The Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office,
LONDON, S.W.

Sir,

I am in receipt of your letter of the 1st instant, No. 38172/1911, and beg that you will convey to the Secretary of State the thanks of my Council for making arrangements for a continuation of the Cotton-growing experiments on the Juba river.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

Chairman.

Q.D.
294 v
L 30

Int. S.A.P
88772

256

AFRICA PROTECTORATE.



Bombay Street.

1 Dec
January, 1911.

Mr. J. H. [unclear] of
the 29th of January I am enclosing the cross
relative to cotton cultivation in Sindia,
transmit to you the accompanying copy of the letter to Mr. K. G. and
I have the honor to inform you that in view of
your making arrangements to carry on for another
season the experiments in cotton growing referred
to in my despatch were continued. You will observe
that the British Cotton Growing Association
have increased the amount of 200 towards the sum of 1000 rupees per acre, as they
intend to do in the next year.
I have the honor to be,

Yours

John Howard

Under Secretary

2 It will soon be the season for planting
cotton - and I expect to send you two or
three years, & I have to request that you
will state what amount to be sent here for the
year for such a visit.

Yours, Sir Percy Girouard

John Howard
Under Secretary

of 1889

1890

2 d/f

18946-25

L Howard

Mr. Cap
38172

257

Communications on this subject
should be addressed to

THE UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE,
COLONIAL OFFICE,
LONDON, S.W.

and the following Number quoted. 38152 1911



1 Downing Street

1 November, 1911.

38152
Date 29/11/11
Letter 29/11/11

Sir,

I am at all times
With reference to the meeting with the
of your letter of the 27th of November, your
British Cotton Growing Association in this Office
on the 24th of October, I am directed by the
Secretary General to inform you that the Governor

of the East Africa Protectorate ~~will~~ has been requested
to make arrangements to carry on for another season
the experiments in cotton growing on the Juba river
which have been undertaken this year at ~~your request~~
~~the British Cotton Growing Association~~

Sir P. Girouard has been informed that the
Association will contribute the sum of £200 to
wards the cost of the experiments next year, as
they have done this year.

2 It is ~~now~~ ^{now} intended to associate the
cotton at Aden to last part
year, and the first half of next
year, ~~and~~ ^{your} ~~our~~ ^{our} servant
will bring ~~the~~ ^{the} best ~~part~~ ^{part} of his year
for such a visit ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~you~~ ^{you}.

3 He ~~comes~~ ^{comes} ~~right~~ ^{right} ~~advised~~ ^{advised} to
provide a boat or two ~~for~~ ^{as} the experiments ~~there~~
~~are~~ ^{are} ~~at~~ ^{at} present being conducted

BRITISH COTTON GROWING ASSOCIATION.

38172

9945-25

Forestry

M. Fiddes